
From: Russell.Worden@sce.com 
Sent: 1/3/2012 1:04:46 PM 
To: Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Sharp, Shelly (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SSM3); Hughes, John 

(Reg Rel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS); Minkin, Angela K. 
(angela.minkin@cpuc.ca.gov); BPrusnek@semprautilities.com 
(BPrusnek@semprautilities.com) 

Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Workshop Notice - System Safety & Security 

Marzia: 

The SCE RSVP employees are Frank McNulty, Russ Worden, Robert LeMoine, and Catherine 
Hackney. 

Russ 

From: "Zafar, Marzia" <marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov> 

To: "Sharp, Shelly" <SSM3@pge.com> 
Cc: "Hughes, John (Reg Rel)" <J8HS@pge.com>, <BPrusnek@semprautilities.com>, "Minkin, Angela K." 
<angela.minkin@cpuc.ca.gov>, <Russell.Worden@sce.com> 

Date: 01/03/2012 09:27 AM 

Subject: RE: Workshop Notice - System Safety & Security 

Hello, 

Thank you for the email. We are actually hoping that each utility can bring no more than two people to 
ensure we have room for everyone, Edison has already responded and they will be bringing the 
following people; I think it would be appropriate for Sempra and PG&E to follow suit. 

SCE - Frank McNulty of the SCE Law Department, Robert LeMoine of our Transmission and 
Distribution Business Unit 

Thanks, 
marzia 

From: Sharp, Shelly rmailto:SSM3(g)pae.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 9:23 AM 
To: Zafar, Marzia 
Cc: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) 
Subject: RE: Workshop Notice - System Safety & Security 
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Marzia 
While we have not yet finalized our list of attendees, there may be as many as half a dozen folks from PG&E to 
ensure both gas and electric are represented. 
Shelly Sharp 
Project Manager, General Rate Case 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

From: Zafar, Marzia fmailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.oovl 
Sent: Tuesday. January 03, 2012 9:19 AM 
To: I Redacted | Cauquiran, Aimee;[Reddd:ed 

Redacte 
Red 

Redacted 

Redacted cadcMmev@cadownevlaw.com: 

Redacted es.com: 
Redacted 

cleo.zaarean@matoijarie.com: CManzuk@SempraUtilities.com: Marre, Charles; Cadenasso, Eugene; 
Johns, Christopher; Redacted 
Dave.Weber@nwnatural.com: Peck, David B.; Peck, David B.; dbvers@landuselaw.com; 
dcarroll@downevbrand.com: Bower, Donna-Fay; DGilmore@SempraUtilities.com;|Redacted 

I Redacted iGruen. Darryl; Lafrenz, Donald J.; dmarcus2@sbcolobal.net: 

doualas.oorter@sce.com: douQlass@eneravattornev.com: dtorres@soaate.org: 
dwtcpucdockets@dwt.com;|Redacted edwardoneill@dwt.com: ek@a-klaw.com: ek@a-
klaw.com: eklinkner@citvofoasadena.net: ellen.isaacs@asm.ca.aov: McQuillan, Elizabeth M.: 
enriauea@oreenlinino.orQ; eva neufeld@transcanada.com: Redacted 
Redacted filinos@a-klaw.com: francesca.ciliberti@eloaso.com: 
francis.mcnultv@sce.com: oarrick@ibsenerQv.com: Qcaldwell@sanbruno.ca.oov: 
gclark@lgdistorage.com; GH^y^s^PBytilitie&com; glesh@energy.state.ca.us; gloria.ing@sce.com; 
qlwPeslaw'f'1™ mnr Grant kr>iiinn@rih/nfPainAitn nm- n\/annAit@caiso.com; Heiden, Gregory; Morris, 
Harvey Y.; Redacted Bromson, Jonathan; 

iarmstronQ@Qoodinmacbride.com: iason.dubchak@niskaos.com: iason.dubchak@niskaas.com: 
iboehme@nicor.com: icorraleio@lbcala.orQ: idh@eslawfirm.com: idibble@calpine.com: 
Jeff.cardenas@asm.ca.gov: JerrvL@3b30.C3.aov: iessica@onorid.net: iformosa@winston.com: 
iheckler@levincap.com: ihunter@riversideca.aov: iim.mathews@swoas.com: iidavis@dcbsf.com: 
ikam@wiDston.cgm; Dowdell, Jennifer; ileslie@lyce.com; JLSaJ^ai^SempraUtilltiesHCQm; 
imalkin@orrick.com: Halligan, Julie; Como, Joe; iohn@ibsenerav.com: JPacheco@SempraUtilities.com: 
JPono@SemoraUtilities.com: Wuehler, James R.; Sperry, Joshua (ESC)jRedacted 

Julie.Morris@iberdrolaren.com: iulien.dumpnlin-^mith@nhs.rom: iustin.brown@swaas.com: 
Redacted 

karla.Dailey@CityofPaloAlto.orqjRedacted 
Reiger, J. Jason; 

Lee, Kelly C.; kdw@woodruff-

Redacted 
Redacted klatt@eneravattomev.com: KMelville@SemoraUtilities.com: kmills@cfbf.t ;om; 
Redacted kowalewskia@caloine.com: Paull. Karen P.: Redacted 
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learl@SempraUtilities.com: lencantv@BlackEconomicCouncil.orQ: liddell@EnerQvAttornev.com: 
Redacted Bushey, Maribeth A.; makda.snlnmnn@naw mil- I avinson. 

Melissa A; Peleo, Marion; marcel@turn.orQ: marcie.milner@shell.com: Redacted 
Redacted Patrizio, Mark 

(Law); michael.alexarider@sce.com: Colvin, Michael; |Redacted 
michelle.d.Qrant@dvneav.com: mike@ucan.orQ: mmattes@nossaman.com: Poirier, Marcelo; 
mrw@mrwassoc.com: mshames@ucan.org: Tisdale, Matthew; naaz.khumawala@baml.com: 

noah.hauser@barclavscapital.com: norman.furuta@navv.mil: npedersen@tpnmor mm- Nelson. Nicole; 
enney, Paul Redacted Redacted 

Redacted ; PQirard@semprautilities.com: pinnev@capp.ca: poattersori2@nvc.rr.com: 
Redacted priscila.castillo@ladwp.com: Phillips, Paul S.; Sabino, Pearlie Z.; 

ralphdennis@insiahtbb.com: Myers, Richard A.; randv.e.oarker@exxonmobil.com: 
rav.welch@naviQantconsultina.com: RCavalleri@SempraUtilities.com: rdc law@swbell.net: 
RegRelCPUCCases; RegRelCPUCCases; riffinnedy@energyIslateJ£aIys; rkohut@sandiego.goy; 
rkoss@adamsbroadwell.com: rl@eslawfirm.com: rmorillo@ci.burbank.ca.us: Pocta, Robert M.; 

Redacted 
1 WUW I. lUWLWiaUVVM-W j j 

~l: RPrince@SemoraUtilities.com: 
rrussell@lodistoraae.com: rschmidt@bartlewells.com: Redacted 

Murtishaw, Scott; sas@dcbsf.com: Green, Stephanie; sikeene@iid.com: Khosrowjah, Sepideh; Garber, 
Stephen (Law); slins@ci.Qlendale.ca.us: sls@a-klaw.com- empypr^mwprgnwe.com: 
smoorma@smud.orQ: Boles, Sheri; Thomas, Sarah R.; Redacted 

I Redact: tcollier@buckeve.com: Roberts, Thomas; theresa.mueller@sfQov.orQ: 
Redacted 

Redacted 
Redacted 

; tlonQ@turn.ora: tlonQ@turn.oro: Renaghan, Thomas M.; Horner, Trina; 

Redacted ttutt@smud.orQ: Burns, Truman I 
waltowaiii@tustinca.orQ: Redacted william.tomlinson@elpaso.com: wmc@a-klaw.com: 
wschmidt@buckeve.com: Manheim, William (Law); wwester@smud.ora: Yim@ZimmerLucas.com: 
Zafar, Marzia; lfaber@edf.org;|Redacted 1 BPrusnek@semorautilities.com: Yip-Kikugawa, Amy C.; 
douQlass@enerQvattornev.com: ileslie@luce.com: marcel@tum.ora: rdc law@swbell.net: 
noedersen@hanmor.com: mcnultfa@sce.com: JFWalsh@semorautilities.com: 
JPachecQ^S^i^tilities.CQm; carlwogd@ywya.net; rochelle@a4nr.org; bydroesg@schat.net; 
wtv 
nes@a-klaw.com Redacted 

uiuuunui.Wiii, i UUU1.U, LOUIO J., M' " "NV'^VVl' "if W ' '-v a 

eDoole@adDlaw.com: bcraQQ@aoodinmacbride.com; 
Redacted haolub@nixonoeabodv.com Redacted 
soeesaoati@earthiustice.org: steohaniec@Qreenlinina.orQ: pucservice@draleoal.orQ: iweil@aolet.orQ: 
kellv@votesolar.orQ: kmills@cfbf.com: atrowbridQe@davcartermurohv.com: 
andrewaav@arcassetltd.com: cleo.zaQrean@macauarie.com: fred.lvn@citvofrc.us: 

lauren.duke@db.com: Redacted naaz.khumawala@baml.com: Doatterson2@nvc.rr.com: Sham. 
Shellv: swarren@luce.com: Redacted mrw@mrwassoc.com: 
alison@bartlewells.com: scott.senchak@decade-llc.com: steven@ieoa.com: iheckler@levincao.com: 
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onell.soto@uniontrib.com: marcie.milrier@shell.com: PQirard@semprautilities.com:[Redacted 

Redacted sswarooo@naacoalition.oro: mdioseph@adamsbroadwell.com Redacted • Redacted 
l Keuacieu cemtffifiewsaata.com: KeaKeiiKuiiases; t-neomannzicDimi.oov: 
lencantv@BlackEconomicCouncT .org: Redacted 

Redacted Redacted 
Jr-c-s-inc.com: 

Esquivias, Roland; Chatterjee, Bishu; Villarreal, Christopher; Tang, Clayton K.; Lafrenz, Donald J.; 
Bower, Donna-Fay; Greene, Eric; Robles, Felix V.; Darling, Melanie; Phillips, Paul S.; Momoh, Rahmon 
0.; Pocta, Robert M.; Boles, Sheri; Bone, Traci; Boles, Sheri; Tyrrell, Denise; Villarreal, Christopher; 
Colvin, Michael 
Cc: Minkin, Angela K.; Prosper, Terrie D. 
Subject: Workshop Notice - System Safety & Security 

Good Morning, and Happy New Year, 

Attached is the agenda for next week's workshop on utility system safety and security scheduled for Jan 
11th. I'm also attaching the straw proposal, however, please note that we are looking for new ideas and 
are open to improving the process beyond the straw proposal which are just one set of 
recommendations. 

If you have not yet RSVP'd, but are planning to attend the workshop, please send me a note by close of 
business tomorrow. We need to know how many people will be attending in order to make the 
appropriate arrangements. 

Regards, 
marzia 

Marzia Zafar * CPUC * zaf(8>.CDuc.ca.gov *415-7 7 
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